From: Amber Fe er <amber_fe er@roundrock sd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 2:22 PM CST

To: Amber Fe er <amber_fe er@roundrock sd.org>

BCC: Round Rock ISD BOARD OF TRUSTEES <board_of_trustees@roundrock sd.org>
Subject: Fwd: TASB Response to Letter from State Representat ves

Trustees-

| just rece ved the fo ow ng ema from TASB n response to the etter Patty forwarded us yesterday from the 9 eg s ators.
Just wanted to make sure you are aware of th s s nce the TASB ema s addressed to just Board Pres dents.

As aways, | have bccd you on ths ema to ensure there s no TOMA v o atons.

Amber

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Texas Association of School Boards <tasb@tasb.org>

Date: Tue, Jan 31, 2023 at 1:56 PM

Subject: TASB Response to Letter from State Representat ves
To: <amber_fe er@roundrock sd.org>

Texas Association of School Boards 12007 Research Blvd Austin Texas 78759 800 580 8272 tasb org



Dear Board Pres dents

am wr t ng to set the record stra ght on an FAQ updated recently by TASB Legal Serv ces on Legal ssues
Related to Transgender Students

Yesterday a group of n ne Texas representat ves sent a letter to all school board pres dents that grossly
m srepresents the content of the legal FAQ as well as an naccurate t mel ne on our dec s on to leave the
Nat onal School Boards Assoc at on

t's mportant that you understand the facts espec ally s nce th s same group of lawmakers s unfortunately
us ng both m s nformat on and d s nformat on to call on Texas school boards to leave TASB

F rst of all TASB d d not just release “legal gu dance or gu del nes” related to transgender pol c es n schools
as clamed Rather we updated a legal FAQ wh ch s not a b nd ng d rect ve for school d str cts and s mply
outl nes Texas laws and nat onal court dec s ons that m ght we gh nto local d str ct dec s ons on th's ssue
Th s legal FAQ had been onl ne s nce 2015 and was updated n early January to reflect a case out of the
Eleventh Crcut n December

More mportantly th's FAQ does not encourage school d str cts to refra n from report ng ch Id abuse and to
obscure nformat on from parents

n fact the FAQ does the follow ng

e tencourages d strct off c als to seek legal adv ce
t encourages d str cts to work closely w th parents and students to fnd nd v dual zed reasonable
solut ons that protect students’ safety prvacy and wellbe ng n the educat onal env ronment
t c tes the Texas Attorney General’s gu dance about parental r ghts tw ce n the document

e tctes and repeats the law on report ng ch Id abuse verbat m clearly not ng that “a person hav ng
reasonable cause to bel eve that a ch Id's phys cal or mental health or welfare has been adversely
affected by abuse or neglect by any person must mmed ately make a report as prov ded by Texas
Fam ly Code chapter 261~

e Fnally the FAQ s fully al gned w th Texas U L rules and the “Save G rls Sports Act ” TASB’s legal
framework at the relevant pol cy clearly says that a student must part c pate n an nterscholast ¢
athlet c compet ton that s des gnated for the b olog cal sex stated on the student’s b rth cert f cate

Those are the facts Unfortunately th s letter does noth ng to advance understand ng of what we all know s a
legally complex and evolv ng area of law and pol cy For nearly 75 years TASB has been comm tted to

prov d ng resources and serv ces to school boards w th the goal of strengthen ng publ ¢ educat on Sadly
there are some who are try ng to weaken our schools and our commun t es w th ntent onal

m srepresentatons D v sve Wash ngton style pol t cs has no place n Texas publ ¢ schools As your

execut ve drector w Il always correct and clar fy false nformat on so that you have all the facts

Fnally want to po nt out that TASB d d not take nearly a year to leave the Nat onal School Boards

Assoc at on follow ng ts Sept 29 letter to the B den adm n strat on Our Board of D rectors made the dec s on
n May follow ng the release of an ndependent nvest gaton that d sclosed new deta Is about the development
of that letter Agan facts matter and 'm comm tted to always prortz ng accuracy and transparency so that
TASB can cont nue to serve our members w th excellence and ntegr ty

Please feel free to forward th s message to your fellow board members Should you have any quest ons
please ema | tasb@tasb.org and we w Il be n touch

S ncerely

Dan Troxell
TASB Execut ve D rector

You are receiving this important member information because of your position at a school district or education
service center whose board is an Active Member of TASB
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